Minutes of the Council Meeting of Rotary Club of Romsey Test

3 August 2022

Present:

Nigel Budd (President)* Stuart Wineberg (Secretary)*

Bill Gidley Nikki Jones
Clive Collier Bryan Rickett
Ed Holmes Ron Bowater*
Graham Hollier* Roger Shepherd

Peter Hurst

+ apologies from Charlie Daniel-Hobbs, Steve George, Brian Davies, Kerry Daley

Following a request by Tony T at the main meeting and to help the sanity of the Secretary, Council members are asked to submit their reports to the club not later than the weekend prior to the Business meeting

Minutes of last meeting

Passed without comment

Secretary

Confirmed that the increasing number of requests for support coming from individuals and organisations directed through our web contacts will be forwarded to the relevant council member who is asked to take responsibility for replying to the request directly.

Trust Fund

As per report.

Club Treasurer

As report. Balance £4816.22 of which £4684 is club money, remainder is members.

Club Service

As report, cover arranged for extended absence (Jon Livingstone). Paul Quinnell now on the committee which has thereby doubled in size

Communications

As per report.

Membership

No report. Clive C asked that the mentoring scheme be reinstalled. SW and NB to look into this

WTTW

As report. Some concern over numbers – tracking more like 2021 than 2019. If current trend continues club would only clear £6000 for charitable use. Council agreed to recommend to club that £500 of walk funds be used for promotional purposes to boost numbers

Complexity of the WTTW financial system compared to the Marathon noted. However this has been investigated on multiple occasions and conclusion has been that a simpler system would result in a lower revenue stream to the club. Needs to be kept under review

^{*}Trustees

ROR

New leader still required. Topic for further discussion is whether we continue with ROR and if so in what format. Probably needs a small group to develop proposals and then put these to the club for discussion

Community

As report. Sue Bakewell joining the committee

Foundation

As report

International

As per report. Payment made to Dentaid

Youth

As per report.

Sports and Social

As per report. With his other hat Clive C confirmed that the issue of name badges will be looked at

Mayor's Picnic

Peter Hurst reported that the surplus to expenditure from the MP was approx £2000 with about £150 still to come. He requested that £1000 be sent to Mayor's charity (vs £850 last year) and that some funds be held back for capital repairs – mainly to the Soaka Pool and possibly fridges for the bar. After some debate it was agreed that the donation to the Mayor should be put to the club and firm quotes would be obtained for any necessary repairs or replacement and a final decision would then be made regarding the use or retention of the £1000 balance. Anything else (eg the £150) would be transferred to the trust fund immediately.

Nigel will invite the mayor to a meeting to be presented with his cheque

President's remarks

Clive Daley has stepped down from membership chair role Kerry Daley has stepped down as JVP but will remain as communications chair Nigel expressed his gratitude that both are remaining as active and valued members of the club

Reminder that joining members should be strongly encouraged to join a committee. If they haven't done so next month then agreed that they should be asked to join a named committee which needs further support. Nigel asked Council members to let him know where they are short of people (could be the committee or on a specific project)

As part of the general chat prior to the meeting all congratulated Bill on looking well and remarkably slim

AOB

Council is happy for David Sutton to send our events list to selected interested parties outside the club

David Bloomfield has taken over as an examiner of our accounts. Clive C thanked for arranging this

Town now has Suzie Shilling as Business Events and Tourism Officer and she would like to come to speak to us

Consolidated committee reports

President

Lots of work in progress. The nearest crocodile to the canoe is WTTW, now less than two months away, but with preparations apparently progressing well.

There has been some email traffic from District, and I will distribute as appropriate shortly

Some changes to Committees Chairs to be announced at Council. I am currently unsighted with progress on unallocated members joining committees. Any progress in this area from please report during meeting. An assessment can then be made as to the necessity and/or desirability of assigning future new members to a committee

Funeral of Martin Harman took place during the month, and was well attended by Rotary Members. An invitation to donate to chosen charities has been sent to all Members.

Name Badges. Cost and availability is being investigated in order to see if this a viable proposition.

RoR. A new chair is required, and I ask Council Members to consider the future of this event. Alternatives are:

- Continue in its present format.
- Continue in another format.
- Cancel.

It is apparent that the current time allocated to the Business meeting allows very little time for discussion, nor AOB. Will Council members please try to limit their reports to items not contained in their written submissions. This should allow maximum time for discussion of matters arising and AOB.

Club Treasurer

- At the end of July we had £4,816.22 in the Club bank account. Of that £4,685 was club money and £131 was the overall balance on members dinner accounts.
- No allowance has been made for two RBL meals which as yet have not been invoiced (£728).
- During the month we paid out £3,065 in District and RIBI levies.
- Additionally significant positive and negative balances on the year end balances on members dinner accounts have been addressed. £2,938 positive balances have been refunded and£1,322 of negative balances collected.

It is worth noting that the Rotary RGBI levy has increased by £1 to £70 per member this year but the District Levy remained at £15 (although District introduced a separate 'Youth Levy' of £3 starting this year).

We will keep our 'subs' at £120 per year which after deduction of RGBI and District levies (total £85) leaves £35 per member i.e. a total of £2135 to cover club operating costs throughout the year (note that we currently have 61 registered members).

You will also be aware that the RBL meal price has increased to £16.50 so that the recommended standing order of £45 will not be sufficient to cover subs (£10pm) plus more than two RBL meals (and especially not social events with partners) so we may consider recommending an increase in the future. However, our system is to a great extent self-managing with the half-yearly billing/refund process we already have in place.

Trust Fund Treasurer

FMR Attached.

The account is in balance with bank statement of 29/07/22

- 1. Restricted Funds Total £22,554 of which £17,470 is the balance of budgets leaving a number of items requiring instruction,
 - 1. **MP** Income over expenses £2,084 Awaiting Instruction P.H.
 - 2. International Health Packs £1,300 girls Mulpani G L-H
 - 3. Stuart Marchant £500 to be presented to Stuart Marchant at Breakfast Meeting on 10th. The £500 is outstanding from a donation agreed 2021/22. I have given a cheque for £250.00 numbered 401604 dated 13/07/00 as a donation for Mountbatten Big Band at the Mayor's Picnic. I gave it to someone, can't remember who and it has not been presented. Whoever I gave it to, could you remind me, scrap it if not given to the school and I will make out a cheque for £750 for the presentation?
 - 4. £710 **Foundation**. This is part of our member's monthly/annual giving which builds up throughout the year and will be paid on 31/03/23
 - £490 <u>Foundation Giving</u> (Youth Speaks) To be returned if not spent -S.M.
 - 6. Below is an extract from the accounts showing generic funds in the committee budgets awaiting confirmed spending plans/insytructions when known.

- unspecified detail			
PURPOSE	BUDGET	SPENT	BALANCE
Contingency	£200	£0	£200
Community Projects	£4,910	£0	£4,910
Miscellaneous	£350	£0	£350
Disaster Relief	£1,000	£0	£1,000
T,B.D	£1,000	£0	£1,000
	£7,460	£0	£7,460
	PURPOSE Contingency Community Projects Miscellaneous Disaster Relief	PURPOSE BUDGET Contingency £200 Community Projects £4,910 Miscellaneous £350 Disaster Relief £1,000 T,B.D £1,000	PURPOSE BUDGET SPENT Contingency £200 £0 Community Projects £4,910 £0 Miscellaneous £350 £0 Disaster Relief £1,000 £0 T,B.D £1,000 £0

The total of unrestricted funds available is £192 after meeting all committee budgetary requests.

International

Since the last business meeting payments have been made as agreed by club members for international projects at Dentaid (£710) and Life Centre School Kisumu Kenya (£1600). We hope to receive feedback soon regarding these supported projects.

There have been some delays in financial transfers via the Rotary Club of East Kathmandu to the Rainbow School for previously sent funds. This appears close to resolution subject to final confirmation that purchases of computers is complete. There are no grounds for major concerns but I will hold sending any further funds until I am satisfied that the financial transfer path has been sorted out and that I have reliable communications with all involved parties in Nepal

We have been invited to the Dentaid open day on 23rd September. Gren and I intend to go. I hope that one or two others on the International Committee might wish to attend too.

WTTW

I have sent to all members a report of the latest walk numbers, which shows we are about the same as last year but down on 2019.

I feel that the sector is flooded with charities trying to raise much needed cash and many are failing to achieve past success.

Our registration team have put together a plan to assist in getting corporate interest and this has had some success with Rose Road/Ordnance Survey plus another company.

However we also believe we need to spend up to £500 from our reserve fund, held by walk account, to give the walk a push, I have asked Kerry to put together a plan which I hope she will be able to present to you on Wednesday for you to accept.

It would also assist if all members of council highlighted the importance of the walk with all Rotary members

Community

This months report is about the continuing successful relationships we are building within our community.

Whilst I'm not asking for any specific donations this month, I would like to bring you all up to date on what we've been doing.

The Mayors Picnic.

I think we can all agree that this was a huge success. Everyone I spoke to during the day absolutely loved the event and was so happy to have it back. As you know Myself and Kerry along with the Community Committee will be taking on this event next year. We've already asked for ideas and suggestions and we're really looking forward to getting 'stuck in' with the planning. I was thrilled that we were able to implement one of the new ideas this year and host the Mayor's having an actual picnic!!! With help from Nicqui Chatterley (the Mayors PA and one of the new community group members) we managed to lay on a fantastic afternoon tea.

Three other new community members (Judith Giles, Sharron Karsenberg and Ruth Hughes) helped on the gates all day selling Ducks.

Alex Overy joined the community group recently. He and his team put on a fantastic Tae Kwon Do display on the day and is looking forward to getting more involved with other projects. He was given a £100 cheque by Rotary to say thank you. He has asked for this money to be donated to Alfie's Wish Charity. A lovely gesture.

I believe that this has a been a really positive way of introducing 5 new possible members to Rotary. They're learning about the organisation whilst actively helping their community.

I had 3 more people sign up to becoming actively involved on the day as well.

Romsey Young Carers

Following on from my meeting with Chris and the wonderful talk given by Mary at the June breakfast meeting I've liaised with Chris and would like to give you and overview of what has gone on so far.

RYC work with the Rotary over the last few months has proved invaluable to their project in that the wider and more diverse approach has meant it has further enabled them to deliver their essential role in supporting Young Carers in our community, and put them on a more stable footing going forward.

Kerry Daley has given her time and expertise to help them re-shape their marketing and public face. She's helped them to make much better use of their funding and support. So far they've created professional leaflets and are planning a training day to develop their social media use.

Ron Bowater has linked with Chris and is helping to put together a Community Asset Fund bid with TVBC as match funding. This will help them not only install a full working kitchen and workable space but also upgrade their office and IT equipment. Ron, Bill and other members stepped straight up and offered help and advice in regards to their IT equipment.

The general consensus is that it's out of date and not fit for purpose. In order for them to move forward they really need new upgraded machines. Ron is also assisting with his 'Men's shed' hat on!!

They have also seen Rotary members sign up to the volunteer project. RYC are looking to develop this further with their 'befriending scheme' Charlotte will be coming along to a future meeting to speak about how this will work and how interested members can get involved.

Ed Holmes is helping Chris with a longer term strategy in the form of a business plan. This will help with security and stability.

Finally I'll be bringing along some photos to show you of a great session Alex from AO Tae Kwon Do did with the kids. Charities are always short of good male role models so I'm thrilled that Alex has become involved with RYC. He did a fitness session, followed by some pad work and basic self defence. It was a huge success and it definitely won't be a one off!!!

I hope this demonstrates the vision behind the 'Rotary in the community' group working together with the community committee. It's till early days and as they say 'Rome wasn't built in a day' were working constantly with these smaller local charities to build good solid relationships and use the wealth of experience, enthusiasm and knowledge we have as a club, as well as financial help.

I'd like to welcome Ron as an official member of the community committee and if anyone else would like to come onboard then please let me know. 'The more the merrier'

Club Service

As most of you know, Robyn and I will be away travelling in our motorhome to France, Italy and a tour of Greece. This will take two and half months to complete.

To continue with the dining the following has been arranged

Dining Arrangements

Jon Livingstone has kindly offered to submit the numbers dining each week.

I have submitted forward dates of meetings to both The Royal British Legion Caterer and Youth in Romsey.

A menu plan has been agreed with the RBL caterer up to the 2nd November 2022. We have received an acknowledgement from both RBL and YIR.

Club Service Committee Members

Paul Quinell from The Romsey Rotary Club has requested to join the Club Service Committee.

Youth

Youth committee have met and agreed the following principal activities for 22/23.

Since our last report we have received a very complimentary letter from Mountbatten regarding our involvement with their mock interviews.

Schools broke up last week and as such there is little to report until contact resumes in September.

I can confirm that **Stuart Marchan**t the Music director at Mountbatten is to attend our breakfast meeting at YIR next week. Mountbatten have attended the Mayors picnic for many years.

Youth Debate - We will contact the schools on return in September and confirm we would run it in Romsey only if we can get a minimum of two teams from a minimum of two schools. Kerry has a contact in Embley school and hopefully we can get them engaged too. A date will be set for January. — Yes please Kerry could you give me a contact name.

Young Chef - We have an appetite to hold an event but again would want to get sufficient engagement from our main schools. Unfortunately the Head of Cooking at Mountbatten and her assistant are going to be on maternity leave next term and Mountbatten are therefore unlikely to get involved this year. Schools will be contacted in September.

Youth In Romsey - We would like to grow our engagement with YIR and will use next weeks breakfast meeting to speak to Wendy and LInda to explore this.

Tech Tournament - To be held in February. No date yet agreed. Plan for the messaging to be targeted to attract a wider range of academic abilities.

Peace Jam - Will be held in Winchester in November. More details to follow.

Young Photographer - The committee felt there was an opportunity to offer a photography competition but targeting the pupils directly via social media rather than relying on schools leading the admin. Schools would be advised so that they are engaged but young people would submit entries direct to us. Work in progress.

Sports and Social

Nothing to report

Communication

Summer Newsletter

Was sent out on the 30th June via our website. Please let me know if you are not receiving these?. If you click this link it will take you directly all our articles, not just the newsletter. https://www.rotaryclubofromseytest.org.uk/blog

Our next Newsletter will be Autumn issue deadline 16th September

Mayors Picnic

We posted and shared a lot of things on our Facebook page about the Mayors Picnic. Lots of people sharing their experience of the day too which is great. Lovely to see other people's photos of the day.

I hope you all got to see the video, here is the link if you missed it https://www.rotaryclubofromseytest.org.uk/communitycommittee

We also did an article on our website all about the day, which we shared via email to all our subscribers.

We also sent out a feedback survey to all Rotary Members asking for feedback on the event. Thank you to all who filled that out. We are of course looking for teams members to join the Mayors Picnic committee so please let us know if you are interested in getting involved.

Presidents Reception

Posted on the facebook page about the evening, we also shared an article on our website, which was also emailed out to all our subscribers

Walk the Test Way

We have been pushing content through the Facebook page, articles have gone out over the last couple of months in local newsletters, we are now looking at getting something into the Romsey Advertiser to try and boost sales and we are looking at an email campaign to Charities, businesses along with present and past walkers to try and drum up some more registrations.

We have been quite active on FB and have posted two articles on the WTTW website here is the link www.walkthetestway.org.uk/blog, we have shared these with local charities. We have just drafted a Digital Fundraising Pack along with posters that charities and walkers can add their details to, to help promote the event. We will share these with you all as soon as they are finalised.

Romsey Young Carers

As Nikki mentions in her update, we have been helping Chris with promoting the great work that they do. We have organised new leaflets, business cards, we are working on a Befriending Poster as we speak and we will be helping with advice and guidance on social media marketing.

Communications team will have their first real meeting on the 16th August – please let me know if you fancy being a part of the team.

Membership

Foundation

Stewart is setting up a meeting with Hilliers so that I can arrange the Polio fund raiser for next February.

I am assessing a message from District that implies that there are significant funds available (as district grants), they are looking for good projects to support.

Minutes of Business Meeting of Rotary Club of Romsey test 3 August 2022

The President welcomed Nick Barrett who as well as (we found) being the District webmaster is responsible for the sound system at the Mayor's Picnic

Secretary

Requested a vote to amend the decision to reduce the number of signatories on the trust fund account to 4 – to instead be 5 signatories, the extra one being John Jones so he can do the necessary work. This was passed.

Reminded the club of the dates of the 2 one day District conferences – 8 October in Bournemouth and 5 November Novotel Southampton. Details on the District web site

Club Treasurer

Club account stands at £4816 with £131 members' credit. With dinners now £16.50 RGBI sub increased to £70 (from £69) and district levy of £15, current recommended SO of £45 pcm may be insufficient. Club will be notified if this is the case.

Graham Hollier's request for a senior discount was refused

Trust Fund

As per report

Club Service

Nothing to report. Jon Livingstone is covering in Ed's absence

Communications

As per report.

Membership

No report

WTTW

Tracking low – perhaps 200 walkers and with increased costs we may only clear £6-7k. Looking at corporate schemes – Rose Road for instance is working with the Ordnance Survey. Steve S-J is about 10 marshals short – please volunteer and ask your friends. Proposed to spend £500 from walk fund to promote the event. This was passed.

Community Service

As per report. It was reported that the Carols service would not take place — (subsequent correspondence indicates that this is not the case). With the squeeze on funds the importance of vocational service rather than financial support was emphasised — providing our expertise for example to Young Carers in formulating grants submissions

Brian Stokes legacy (£1600) has been used (together with £400 from club) to enable Young Carers to put in a Community Asset Fund request to double the support to £4k

Foundation

As per report. In discussion with Hilliers for the February polio event. Members were reminded that there are Foundation grants as well as District grants to be had and should be part of any fundraising plan

International

As per report. 3 main donations – Dentaid Uganda and Life Centre School Kenya both paid. The third to Nepal is trickier mainly due to communication issues – previous donation appears to be stuck.

Youth

As per report

Sports and Social

Thanked Nigel and Lottie for the use of their beach hut Next partners event BBQ at Clive C residence 31 August, details to follow

ROR

New chair required. Please contact President if interested.

Mayors Picnic

Vote passed to donate £1000 from surplus to Mayor's charity. Confirmed that the amount given is flexible and could go down if the surplus was less in any year. Quotes to be obtained for any necessary expenditure on capital items (specifically the Soaka pool) and then decision to be made regarding remaining surplus.

Almoner

Rex Trayhorne funeral is 15 August

Clubs visited

None

President's remarks

Clive Daley has stepped down as membership chair.

Kerry has stepped down as JVP but continues as communications chair

Nigel thanked them both for their continuing support and asked for volunteers to take up these roles as well as ROR chair

The format of the 4th week social evening will continue for one more month and be reviewed

AOB

It was noted that the club letterhead on the website has last year's President on it. Secretary to amend.

Neill Beasley said he met Martin Nutbeam who asked to be remembered to the club

Tony T asked that committee reports to come to members by the weekend before the meeting to allow for them to be properly considered

Tony T noted that there seemed to be a degree of overlap between Youth and Community and suggested that the relevant chairs agree who will deal with what topic

Consolidated committee reports

President

Lots of work in progress. The nearest crocodile to the canoe is WTTW, now less than two months away, but with preparations apparently progressing well.

There has been some email traffic from District, and I will distribute as appropriate shortly

Some changes to Committees Chairs to be announced at Council. I am currently unsighted with progress on unallocated members joining committees. Any progress in this area from please report during meeting. An assessment can then be made as to the necessity and/or desirability of assigning future new members to a committee

Funeral of Martin Harman took place during the month, and was well attended by Rotary Members. An invitation to donate to chosen charities has been sent to all Members.

Name Badges. Cost and availability is being investigated in order to see if this a viable proposition.

RoR. A new chair is required, and I ask Council Members to consider the future of this event. Alternatives are:

- Continue in its present format.
- Continue in another format.
- Cancel.

It is apparent that the current time allocated to the Business meeting allows very little time for discussion, nor AOB. Will Council members please try to limit their reports to items not contained in their written submissions. This should allow maximum time for discussion of matters arising and AOB.

Club Treasurer

- At the end of July we had £4,816.22 in the Club bank account. Of that £4,685 was club money and £131 was the overall balance on members dinner accounts.
- No allowance has been made for two RBL meals which as yet have not been invoiced (£728).
- During the month we paid out £3,065 in District and RIBI levies.
- Additionally significant positive and negative balances on the year end balances on members dinner accounts have been addressed. £2,938 positive balances have been refunded and£1,322 of negative balances collected.

It is worth noting that the Rotary RGBI levy has increased by £1 to £70 per member this year but the District Levy remained at £15 (although District introduced a separate 'Youth Levy' of £3 starting this year).

We will keep our 'subs' at £120 per year which after deduction of RGBI and District levies (total £85) leaves £35 per member i.e. a total of £2135 to cover club operating costs

throughout the year (note that we currently have 61 registered members).

You will also be aware that the RBL meal price has increased to £16.50 so that the recommended standing order of £45 will not be sufficient to cover subs (£10pm) plus more than two RBL meals (and especially not social events with partners) so we may consider recommending an increase in the future. However, our system is to a great extent self-managing with the half-yearly billing/refund process we already have in place.

Trust Fund Treasurer

FMR Attached.

The account is in balance with bank statement of 29/07/22

- 2. <u>Restricted Funds</u> Total £22,554 of which £17,470 is the balance of budgets leaving a number of items requiring instruction,
 - 1. MP Income over expenses £2,084 Awaiting Instruction P.H.
 - 2. International Health Packs £1,300 girls Mulpani G L-H
 - 3. <u>Stuart Marchant</u> £500 to be presented to Stuart Marchant at Breakfast Meeting on 10th. The £500 is outstanding from a donation agreed 2021/22. I have given a cheque for £250.00 numbered 401604 dated 13/07/00 as a donation for Mountbatten Big Band at the Mayor's Picnic. <u>I gave it to someone, can't remember who and it has not been presented. Whoever I gave it to, could you remind me, scrap it if not given to the school and I will make out a cheque for £750 for the presentation?</u>
 - 4. £710 **Foundation**. This is part of our member's monthly/annual giving which builds up throughout the year and will be paid on 31/03/23
 - 5. £490 Foundation Giving (Youth Speaks) To be returned if not spent S.M.
 - 6. Below is an extract from the accounts showing generic funds in the committee budgets awaiting confirmed spending plans/insytructions when known.

Within Budgets - unspecified detail				
COMMITTEE	PURPOSE	BUDGET	SPENT	BALANCE
Youth	Contingency	£200	£0	£200
Community Service	Community Projects	£4,910	£0	£4,910
Foundation	Miscellaneous	£350	£0	£350
International	Disaster Relief	£1,000	£0	£1,000
Presidents Giving	T,B.D	£1,000	£0	£1,000
Total		£7,460	£0	£7,460

The total of unrestricted funds available is £192 after meeting all committee budgetary requests.

International

Since the last business meeting payments have been made as agreed by club members for international projects at Dentaid (£710) and Life Centre School Kisumu Kenya (£1600). We hope to receive feedback soon regarding these supported projects.

There have been some delays in financial transfers via the Rotary Club of East Kathmandu to the Rainbow School for previously sent funds. This appears close to resolution subject to final confirmation that purchases of computers is complete. There are no grounds for major concerns but I will hold sending any further funds until I am satisfied that the financial transfer path has been sorted out and that I have reliable communications with all involved parties in Nepal

We have been invited to the Dentaid open day on 23rd September. Gren and I intend to go. I hope that one or two others on the International Committee might wish to attend too.

WTTW

I have sent to all members a report of the latest walk numbers, which shows we are about the same as last year but down on 2019.

I feel that the sector is flooded with charities trying to raise much needed cash and many are failing to achieve past success.

Our registration team have put together a plan to assist in getting corporate interest and this has had some success with Rose Road/Ordnance Survey plus another company.

However we also believe we need to spend up to £500 from our reserve fund, held by walk account, to give the walk a push, I have asked Kerry to put together a plan which I hope she will be able to present to you on Wednesday for you to accept.

It would also assist if all members of council highlighted the importance of the walk with all Rotary members.

Community

This months report is about the continuing successful relationships we are building within our community.

Whilst I'm not asking for any specific donations this month, I would like to bring you all up to date on what we've been doing.

The Mayors Picnic.

I think we can all agree that this was a huge success. Everyone I spoke to during the day absolutely loved the event and was so happy to have it back. As you know Myself and Kerry along with the Community Committee will be taking on this event next year. We've already

asked for ideas and suggestions and we're really looking forward to getting 'stuck in' with the planning. I was thrilled that we were able to implement one of the new ideas this year and host the Mayor's having an actual picnic!!! With help from Nicqui Chatterley (the Mayors PA and one of the new community group members) we managed to lay on a fantastic afternoon tea.

Three other new community members (Judith Giles, Sharron Karsenberg and Ruth Hughes) helped on the gates all day selling Ducks.

Alex Overy joined the community group recently. He and his team put on a fantastic Tae Kwon Do display on the day and is looking forward to getting more involved with other projects. He was given a £100 cheque by Rotary to say thank you. He has asked for this money to be donated to Alfie's Wish Charity. A lovely gesture.

I believe that this has a been a really positive way of introducing 5 new possible members to Rotary. They're learning about the organisation whilst actively helping their community.

I had 3 more people sign up to becoming actively involved on the day as well.

Romsey Young Carers

Following on from my meeting with Chris and the wonderful talk given by Mary at the June breakfast meeting I've liaised with Chris and would like to give you and overview of what has gone on so far.

RYC work with the Rotary over the last few months has proved invaluable to their project in that the wider and more diverse approach has meant it has further enabled them to deliver their essential role in supporting Young Carers in our community, and put them on a more stable footing going forward.

Kerry Daley has given her time and expertise to help them re-shape their marketing and public face. She's helped them to make much better use of their funding and support. So far they've created professional leaflets and are planning a training day to develop their social media use.

Ron Bowater has linked with Chris and is helping to put together a Community Asset Fund bid with TVBC as match funding. This will help them not only install a full working kitchen and workable space but also upgrade their office and IT equipment. Ron, Bill and other members stepped straight up and offered help and advice in regards to their IT equipment. The general consensus is that it's out of date and not fit for purpose. In order for them to move forward they really need new upgraded machines. Ron is also assisting with his 'Men's shed' hat on!!

They have also seen Rotary members sign up to the volunteer project. RYC are looking to develop this further with their 'befriending scheme' Charlotte will be coming along to a future meeting to speak about how this will work and how interested members can get involved.

Ed Holmes is helping Chris with a longer term strategy in the form of a business plan. This will help with security and stability.

Finally I'll be bringing along some photos to show you of a great session Alex from AO Tae Kwon Do did with the kids. Charities are always short of good male role models so I'm

thrilled that Alex has become involved with RYC. He did a fitness session, followed by some pad work and basic self defence. It was a huge success and it definitely won't be a one off!!!

I hope this demonstrates the vision behind the 'Rotary in the community' group working together with the community committee. It's till early days and as they say 'Rome wasn't built in a day' were working constantly with these smaller local charities to build good solid relationships and use the wealth of experience, enthusiasm and knowledge we have as a club, as well as financial help.

I'd like to welcome Ron as an official member of the community committee and if anyone else would like to come onboard then please let me know. 'The more the merrier'

Club Service

As most of you know, Robyn and I will be away travelling in our motorhome to France, Italy and a tour of Greece. This will take two and half months to complete.

To continue with the dining the following has been arranged

Dining Arrangements

Jon Livingstone has kindly offered to submit the numbers dining each week.

I have submitted forward dates of meetings to both The Royal British Legion Caterer and Youth in Romsey.

A menu plan has been agreed with the RBL caterer up to the 2nd November 2022. We have received an acknowledgement from both RBL and YIR.

Club Service Committee Members

Paul Quinell from The Romsey Rotary Club has requested to join the Club Service Committee.

Youth

Youth committee have met and agreed the following principal activities for 22/23.

Since our last report we have received a very complimentary letter from Mountbatten regarding our involvement with their mock interviews.

Schools broke up last week and as such there is little to report until contact resumes in September.

I can confirm that **Stuart Marchan**t the Music director at Mountbatten is to attend our breakfast meeting at YIR next week. Mountbatten have attended the Mayors picnic for many years.

Youth Debate - We will contact the schools on return in September and confirm we would run it in Romsey only if we can get a minimum of two teams from a minimum of two schools. Kerry has a contact in Embley school and hopefully we can get them engaged too. A date will be set for January. — Yes please Kerry could you give me a contact name.

Young Chef - We have an appetite to hold an event but again would want to get sufficient engagement from our main schools. Unfortunately the Head of Cooking at Mountbatten and her assistant are going to be on maternity leave next term and Mountbatten are therefore unlikely to get involved this year. Schools will be contacted in September.

Youth In Romsey - We would like to grow our engagement with YIR and will use next weeks breakfast meeting to speak to Wendy and LInda to explore this.

Tech Tournament - To be held in February. No date yet agreed. Plan for the messaging to be targeted to attract a wider range of academic abilities.

Peace Jam - Will be held in Winchester in November. More details to follow.

Young Photographer - The committee felt there was an opportunity to offer a photography competition but targeting the pupils directly via social media rather than relying on schools leading the admin. Schools would be advised so that they are engaged but young people would submit entries direct to us. Work in progress.

Sports and Social

Nothing to report

Communication

Summer Newsletter

Was sent out on the 30th June via our website. Please let me know if you are not receiving these?. If you click this link it will take you directly all our articles, not just the newsletter. https://www.rotaryclubofromseytest.org.uk/blog

Our next Newsletter will be Autumn issue deadline 16th September

Mayors Picnic

We posted and shared a lot of things on our Facebook page about the Mayors Picnic. Lots of people sharing their experience of the day too which is great. Lovely to see other people's photos of the day.

I hope you all got to see the video, here is the link if you missed it https://www.rotaryclubofromseytest.org.uk/communitycommittee

We also did an article on our website all about the day, which we shared via email to all our subscribers.

We also sent out a feedback survey to all Rotary Members asking for feedback on the event. Thank you to all who filled that out. We are of course looking for teams members to join the Mayors Picnic committee so please let us know if you are interested in getting involved.

Presidents Reception

Posted on the facebook page about the evening, we also shared an article on our website, which was also emailed out to all our subscribers

Walk the Test Way

We have been pushing content through the Facebook page, articles have gone out over the last couple of months in local newsletters, we are now looking at getting something into the Romsey Advertiser to try and boost sales and we are looking at an email campaign to Charities, businesses along with present and past walkers to try and drum up some more registrations.

We have been quite active on FB and have posted two articles on the WTTW website here is the link www.walkthetestway.org.uk/blog, we have shared these with local charities. We have just drafted a Digital Fundraising Pack along with posters that charities and walkers can add their details to, to help promote the event. We will share these with you all as soon as they are finalised.

Romsey Young Carers

As Nikki mentions in her update, we have been helping Chris with promoting the great work that they do. We have organised new leaflets, business cards, we are working on a Befriending Poster as we speak and we will be helping with advice and guidance on social media marketing.

Communications team will have their first real meeting on the 16^{th} August – please let me know if you fancy being a part of the team.

Membership

Foundation

Stewart is setting up a meeting with Hilliers so that I can arrange the Polio fund raiser for next February.

I am assessing a message from District that implies that there are significant funds available (as district grants), they are looking for good projects to support.